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NASON SUBDI VI SI ON

CGHARVAN BRAND It is 7:30, so |
wll call the neeting to order.

Agenda, Town of Marl borough H anni ng
Board, February 1, 2021. Regul ar neeting 7: 30
p.m Onh the agenda this evening we have the
Nason Subdi vi sion at 89 Peach Tree Lane in
Marl boro for a public hearing for their
subdi vision. V¢ have the Hart/Canosa Lot
Line Revision at 162 Qd Indian Road for a
final for the lot line. V& have Qi cchio,
Frank and Tina, on South Sreet/Qicchio Lane
for a sketch of alot line. After we have a
di scussi on w thout the | awyer, engi neer or
stenographer for the Encore Restaurant. The
next deadl i ne woul d be Friday, February 5,
2021. The next schedul ed neeting woul d be
Tuesday, February 16, 2021.

FHrst on the agenda tonight -- does
anybody have anything before we get started,
actual ly, going through the agenda itens?

MR TRONOLLITQ | attended two
classes. |1've got the certificates here.
(HA RVAN BRAND  Excel lent. Do you

want to just read what they were and how | ong
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NASON SUBDI VI SI ON 3
they were, and then the stenographer can add that
to the --

MR TROND LLITQ The one was Vdrking
Wth Hected Gficials. | think that one was two
hours. The one fromthe Departnent of State was
Wnter Wbi nar A anning Board Ovrerview That one
was two hours, the first one was one hour.

(HA RVAN BRAND  (kay. Thank you, Bob.

Anyt hi ng el se?

MR TRONOLLITQ That other stuff 1'd
like to discuss at the end --

GHARVAN BRAND V' || do that at the
end.

MR TRONOLLITQ -- that the two
chiefs want to bring up.

GHARVAN BRAND Al right. QGeat.

S let's junp in. For the Nason
Subdi vision, legal notice for the subdi vision
application. M ease take notice a public hearing
wll be held renotely by the Mrl borough P anni ng
Board pursuant to the Sate Environnental Quality
Revi ew Act (SECQRA) and Town of Marl borough Town
Gode Section 134-9 on Monday, February 1, 2021

for the follow ng application: Nason
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Subdivision, at the Town Hall, 21 MIton
Turnpi ke, MIton, New York at 7:30 p.m or as
soon thereafter as nay be heard. The applicant
I S seeking approval for a four-lot subdivision
for property |ocated at 89 Peach Tree Lane,
Section 95. 4 ock 3; Lot 13.200. Due to public
heal th and safety concerns related to GOA D 19
and pursuant to Governor's Executive Qder, a
public hearing wll be held renotely via Zoom
The neeting I D and password as wel | as the ot her
information wll be nade avail abl e on the Town
website or fromthe M anning Secretary. Any
interested parties either for or against this
proposal wll have an opportunity to be heard at
this tine. Chris Brand, Town of Narl borough
M anni ng Boar d.

Wio is the representative here for
this? Is that you, M. Messina?

MR MESSNQ N

MB. LANZETTA  No, he hasn't been doi ng

CHAl RVAN BRAND Do we have soneone
here for the Nason Subdi vi si on?
MR HNES It shoul d be Jonat han
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MIIen.

GHA RVvAN BRAND: Do we have hi m her e?

MR HNES Are the Nasons on?

GHAIRVAN BRAND | don't see them

M5 FLYNN | sent out e-nails today.

MR HNES They' ve been at the
previous neetings along wth their --

(HA RVAN BRAND  Maybe we can j ust
table this and cone back to it.

Do | have to do sonething wth the
public hearing, Jeff, or can | just |leave it
open?

MR BATTISTON: | assune -- why don't
you take a notion just to adjourn it and reopen
it later in the neeting.

(HA RVAN BRAND (kay. Do | have that
not i on?

MR AQARKE |I'Il nake that notion to
adj ourn the neeti ng.

MR LCFARQ  Second.

(HA RVAN BRAND  Seconded nade by Joe.
Any opposed?

(Nbo response.)

(Tine noted: 7:33 p.m)
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(Tine resuned: 8:20 p.m)

GHA RVAN BRAND: It | ooks as
though M. and Ms. Nason are back. Are you
t her e?

M. NASCN  Yes, we are.

(HA RVAN BRAND:  You are here. |s your
representative here?

Ms. NASON No. | don't see Jonat han
on here.

CHA RVAN BRAND: W did adjourn the
public hearing. | guess we can have a notion to
reopen the public hearing.

MR BATTISTON: Qorrect.

MR LFARQ ['Il nake a notion to open
the public hearing.

(HA RVAN BRAND  Thank you, Joe. |Is
there a second?

MR TRONOLLITQ I'Il second it.

(HA RVAN BRAND  Any  di scussi on?

(Nbo response.)

G-HA RVAN BRAND Ay nos?

(Nbo response.)

(HA RVAN BRAND Gbod. Al right.

VW' re back in the public hearing section.
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Pat, did you just want to run through
your conmments?

MR HNES | don't have any new
comments. Ve had schedul ed the public hearing
and the applicant wanted to await any comments
before they did their revisions. V¢ have our
January 4th conments out there still. The
applicant's representative wll address those in
the next submssion after closing the public
hearing and any changes the Board or the public
request tonight.

CHA RVAN BRAND  (kay. Jeff, did you
have anything for this one?

MR BATTISTON: No, | don't.

GHARVAN BRAND Al right. Thisis a
public hearing. |f you re here to either speak
or have questions about this project, please just
state your nane for the stenographer and then
we'll let you go.

MR ABNER Hllo. M nane is Dan

Abinder. 1 live on --
(HA RVAN BRAND  How are you doi ng?
MR ALBINDER -- how are you doing --

139 Peach Lane, M| ton.
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(HA RVAN BRAND  (kay. D d you have a
guestion or a conment ?

MR ALBINDER Yes, | do. So we're
appl e farners, been around since like the "70s at
that location. M questionisis there a
possibility of putting in like a buffer zone,
nmaybe a 25 feet no cut area? Rght nowit's like
athicket wth large trees on the line. M
concernis just like the drift for spray wth the
houses t here.

MR HNES This is Pat Hnes speaking.
The Town of Mrl borough has a section in the code
that has requirenents for parcels that adjoin
agriculture to increase the setbacks to 75 feet.
That has been depicted on this project, the
agricultural buffer setbacks for exactly that
reason, for overspray issues. S0 everything has
been noved into the site that 75 feet. It has an
I ncreased side yard and rear yard set back.

MR ALBINDER  Ckay. | just thought
naybe | woul d ask and see if they woul d consi der
it.

MR HNES |[t's been addressed

nunerous tines. So many tines that in fact it's
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a section of the code.

MR CAUH: That's not what he's
saying, Pat. Wat he's saying, Pat, is right now
there's a natural barrier of thickets right
there. It's like a natural fence right there.

V¢ understand that we have -- the applicant has
the setback of 75 feet fromhis property I|ine,

but what he's saying is that there is such a
natural barrier of thickets there, that it
prevents any spraying to flowinto that property
I f any -- because of the wnds that nay be
carrying it. Wat he wants to knowis that if he
coul d have those thickets not cut and stay as a
natural barrier, a natural fence between his
property and the newlots that are bei ng proposed
for the subdivision.

MR HNES So the answer to that
guestion --

MR CAUH: DOd I understand you there
correctly, M. A binder?

MR ALBINCER Yeah. That's true.
Just for the record, like I'mtotally okay wth
themdoing what they're doing. It's their

prerogative and they' ve been good nei ghbors and |
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wsh themluck. 1'mjust trying to request a
mtigation so there wll be no problens wth the
new nei ghbor s.

MR HNES S0 those notes have been
pl aced on the plans. Actually, that sane buffer
regulation that |'mstating does require actually
planting of a buffer if there isn't that existing
vegetation. So that note could be nodified to
restrict clearing of some portion of that. |
woul d hate to say they coul dn't nanage 75 feet of
their property that was nore for an overspray.
The P anning Board could require a note requiring
that sone portion of that buffer remaininits
exi sting condition.

GHA RVAN BRAND  Isn't there sonet hing
inthere that there has to be like a bermor sone
type of vegetation?

MR HNES It says bermor vegetation.
It doesn't say the whole 75 feet, but you can
provide that. | would suggest if the Board is
nore anare -- |I'mnot aware how thick the
vegetation is -- sone strip, 50 foot, 25 foot, 35
foot, of that be naintained in this existing

condi tion.
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MR GARFALQ Is that like a
conservation easenent type of situation?

MR HNES | think it would just be a
note on the nap. | don't think we need to
encunber the [ots wth a conservation easenent .
You do have that agricultural buffer note that is
referenced on there, and that note coul d be j ust
further elaborated on to be no clear cutting of
the vegetation. |It's often difficult to tell
peopl e what they can do wth trees on their |and.
Trees die, they should be renoved rather than
bei ng hazardous. It has to be worded careful ly.

MR GARCFALQ Wiat | was saying is
that |ike one, not suggesting that we put one in.

MR HNES It acts simlar to that but
it's a zoning code provision rather than a
conservati on easenent .

(HA RVAN BRAND  Thank you, Dan. Any
ot her questions or comments, [Dan?

MR ALBINCER No. | appreciate you
guys consi dering. Thank you.

(HA RVAN BRAND  Absol ut el y.

Anyone el se here to speak either for or

agai nst or comments or questions regarding this
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proj ect ?

MR GARFALQ | have one questi on.
Ddwe get aletter fromthe hi ghway
super i nt endent ?

MR HNES No. That's outstanding in
ny January 4th comments.

MR GARCFALQ Thank you.

MR HNES |[It's comment nunber 3 on
t here.

MR CAUH: | have one question as
wel | . Watever happened wth the driveways? Is
that what you're tal king about? Are the
driveways going to be conbi ned or can they be
separ at e?

MR HNES They were separat ed.
Qiginally the applicants did not want them
conbi ned. They're currently shown separ at ed.

MR CAUH: So they are separated now?

MR HNES Yes. Yes. That was the
appl i cant' s pref erence.

MR CAUH: And what's the separation?
Is there any --

MR HNES It'snot alot. It |ooks
like 10 to 15 feet. | don't have any way to
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scale it on ny conputer here right now They're
separ at ed enough where they woul d be di stinct
driveways. They're not common at the points.

MR CAUH: Thank you.

M. NASON  Pat, | actual ly spoke to
John A onge because Jonat han had asked ne to ask
hi mabout the driveways. John told ne that this
has to be done first, then you get sonething in
witing sayi ng sonethi ng about the driveways, and
then he cones and takes a look at them |Is that
correct?

MR HNES | don't have any reason for
himnot to | ook at them now

M. NASON  (h, okay.

GHA RVAN BRAND  Anyt hing el se fromthe
publ ic or the Board?

(No response.)

A RVAN BRAND No. Al right. Then
| would like a notion to close the public
hear i ng.

MR GARCFALQ I'll nove to close the
publ i ¢ heari ng.

GHA RVAN BRAND:  Excellent. |Is there a

second?
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MR LCOFARQ  Second.

MR HNES The only caveat there is --
the applicant owes us sone infornmation -- | would
recommend you get the applicant to waive the 62-
day tinefrane for a deci sion.

(HA RVAN BRAND  Are you okay wth
that, M. Nason?

M. NASON  Wiat are we missing?

MR HNES |[f the Hanning Board
closes the public hearing and no action is taken
wWthin 62 days, it causes a default approval .
Your engi neer owes us sone information. Vé woul d
like you to waive that 62-day tinefrane. It
doesn't nean it's going to i npose the 62 days but
It doesn't give you a default approval if your
engi neer doesn't do what we're requesti ng.

Me. NASON Is there a way you can tell
ne what is being requested so | can nake sure
that that gets done?

MR HNES Your engi neer has ny
January 4th comments. Your surveyor. |It's an
erosion and sedi nent control plan, Uster Gounty
approval of the septic systens, the hi ghnay

superintendent's conments, a wetland
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certification block, the correct spelling of the
Town of Mrl borough, sight distance | ocated at
the driveways. Those itens. He has them
There's not a lot of heavy lifting there.

Ms NASON He told ne at the | ast
neeti ng he had done the SAPP and al | that.

MR HNES | got the SAPP. The SWPP
Is done. Gomment 6 acknow edges that. Yes.
There's just sone clean-up itens. This is just a
procedural nmatter. |f you would wai ve the 62-day
tineframe | would feel nore confortable with the
M anni ng Board cl osing your public hearing. In
the alternative, they | eave it open.

M. NASON Does that nean it woul d
take at least that before it gets filed?

MR HNES Absolutely not. It's upto
your engineer. It's back in his court. It's
just a procedural natter for the Board.

M. NASON  Sure.

MR HNES |If he gets it tous intwo
weeks you coul d be schedul ed for a neeting a
nont h out .

M6 NASON So we have to have anot her

neet i ng?
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G-HA RVAN BRAND  Yes.

MR HNES Yes.

M. NASON  (h, okay.

MR HNES There's definitely one nore
neeting. The Board doesn't have an approval
resol ution. So your surveyor/engi neer needs to
address our January 4th cooments. The Board can
aut hori ze Jeff to do a draft approval resol ution
for when you' re next before the Board if they so
desire.

M. NASON  Ckay. | thought it was a
prel i mnary approval based on the public hearing
and then this was the public hearing. | didn't
know t here was another neeting after this as
wel | .

MR NASON The last tine they said one
nore neeting.

GHA RVAN BRAND  Just to be clear. M.
Nason, you are waiving the 62-day --

M5 NASON  Yeah.

GHA RVAN BRAND:  So then there was a
notion that was seconded. V¢ had di scussi on.

Are there any opposed to adj ourning the public

hear i ng?
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MR HNES dosing.

CHA RVAN BRAND  d osing the public
hearing. M fault. d osing.

(No response.)

(HA RVAN BRAND  So the public hearing
I s cl osed.

Are we confortable wth Jeff doing --
as Pat said, drafting that resolution as | ong as
all the other of Pat's issues are addressed?

Mb. LANZETTA VeIl we have to wait for
Pat's issues to be addressed. And al so we woul d
| i ke to have a note on the nap sayi ng that
natural vegetation needs to be retai ned adjacent
to that -- the gentlenan who was just here, his
property.

MR HNES And | wil provide that
comment to the applicant's representative again
as well since they're not here.

GHARVANBRAND | nean they could, in
theory, put sonething different there; right?

MB. LANZETTA  Yeah.

MR HNES Yeah. |If they want to put
arowof trees, that would be fine too. That

section of the code for agricultural buffers does
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requi re the submssion for |andscapi ng and/ or
berns. This Board has all owed natural vegetation
toremain. It doesn't nake sense to cut trees
down and put a |l andscape buffer in. It sounds
like there's a thick rowof trees there right now
that effectively screens it.

CHA RVAN BRAND  (kay. Jeff, did you
have anything on this one?

MR BATTISTON: | don't.

GHA RVAN BRAND  kay. So | think
that, unless there's anything el se fromthe
Board, that does it for M. and Ms. Nason.

kay. Al right. Thank you.

M5, NASON  Thank you.

(Tine noted: 8:32 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATI ON

I, MGHELLE CONERQ a Notary Public
for and wthin the Sate of New York, do hereby
certify:

That herei nbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that I amnot
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
blood or by narriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this natter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunt o
set ny hand this 12th day of February 2021.

M GHLLE GONERO

19
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GHA RVAN BRANDT  Next is the Hart/
Canosa Lot Line Revision, 162 Qd Indi an Road.

Do | have sonebody here for that?

MR HART: Janes Hart and ny wife
Kat hl een.

M. LABOCELL: |'mhere, too. Mchelle
Lobodel | .

(HA RVAN BRAND  Thanks for com ng.

Pat, did you just want to go over your
comments for this one?

MR HNES Sure. This was referred to
the Zoning Board of Appeals. The ZBA took a
different stance than ny office previously did
and stated that a variance was not required. S0
they do not need that approval for the, | think
it was the front yard setback for one of the lots
that was bei ng nodifi ed.

There' s an encroachnent for the barn
that's an existing condition.

This project conplies wth the
reqguirenents for the streamined | ot |ine change.
Lot |ine changes are Type 2 actions now under

SERA No SERA review i s required.

If the Board so desired, it coul d take
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action tonight, unless there are any ot her
conment s.

(HA RVAN BRAND:  Jeff, did you have
sonething for this as wel | ?

MR BATTISTON: Yes. This is Jeff
Battistoni. | wll say that, as Chris pointed
out, or Pat nentioned, that the natter was
referred to the ZBA and the ZBA did decide that a
vari ance was not needed. | think the ZBA
probably has a different interpretation of a rear
line fromwhat the M anning Board was | ooking at.
It's up to the A anning Board whet her they want
togowth that.

Separately, the barn is an existing
encroachnent which is not being affected by this
subdi vi sion application, the |ot |ine adjustnent,
so | think that's okay.

CHA RVAN BRAND  (kay. Questions or
corments fromthe Board?

MR GARCFALQ | have sone comments.
The letter fromthe ZBA seened to indicate that
we had referred it wth a -- requesting themto
approve it, and | think that when the -- when we
referred it to the ZBA we specifically did not
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give a recomendation to themso that they coul d
decide on their own whether or not they woul d
approve or not approve the variance. They did
apparently change, fromwhat we had, the
di stances where the ot line was. So when we saw
it, both the rear and the front yard, the
di stance between those two houses, both required
a variance. Fomthe newdraw ng that | saw
they changed it so that the front yard was now in
conpl i ance but the rear yard on the ot her
property was not in conpliance.

Now, the fact of the matter is the
di stance between those two buil dings, there's no
way they can nmake both in conpliance. There's
not enough room | think there was 105 feet or
sonething, and they need like 125. So there's no
way they can nake both in conpliance.

According to the definition that we

were looking at, the rear yard still doesn't nake
the required distance and still should -- in the
way | look at it, still should need a variance.

| think the fact that they reduced it from
needi ng two variances to needing one variance is

good. There's nothing they can real ly do about
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t he di stances.

| think that this should go back to the
ZBAwth a specific request fromthe H anni ng
Board to have themgrant a variance for that rear
yard. That's ny opi nion on the way we shoul d
handle it. It is unfortunate that the ZBA does
not do as good a job as we do posting their
agendas and their mnutes on the website so that
we can look at it and actually see how they were
| ooking at this particular issue. | think that
we as a Board shoul d request that the Town Board
have the ZBA post those naterials on the website
inorder to help us do our job. Soit's -- in
looking at this, it's ny opinion that we shoul d
refer it back to the ZBA specifically asking for
themto | ook at the variance on the rear yard and
why we're asking themto look at the rear yard
for a variance.

(HA RVAN BRAND  Pat, thoughts on that ?

MR HNES | nean that's why we did
refer it tothe ZBA | believe that the ZBA' s
interpretation is that what we're considering
rear and front yards are side yards. | wasn't at

the neeting. V& sent it once. | don't knowif
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there's any reason to send it again. 1'll |eave
that to the Board or Jeff to weigh in on.

MR GARFALQ VeIl one thing that we
should do, and this is -- |I've said this before,
is on the bulk table we shoul d have a requi r enent
that they not only put what is required rear
yard, front yard, all this infornation, but they
shoul d show what is the existing, what is the
proposed, and al so identify which ones are not in
conpl i ance, and then to show those nunbers -- the
side yard distances, the rear and front yard, to
show those on the plan so that we can see i s what
we think is the rear yard what they're putting
the nunber on for the rear yard or this is an
interpretation perhaps of what the rear yard is.
Q it could be that they just |ooked at the front
yard and said oh, they nmade it in conpliance by
noving the lot line so that it now neets the
front yard distance and therefore they don't need
a vari ance.

MR CAUH: Mybe it's grandfathered
in, Janes. | nean do we really want themto go
back to the ZBA and do this exercise?

Jeff, | nean is there any | egal issue
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that we need to be concerned about or is this
sonething that -- I'mthinking that it's
grandfathered in and one of the lots is in
conpl i ance. You said yoursel f, James, you can't
stretch anything to nake this thing in
conpliance. | understand in a perfect world we
want everything wth I's dotted and crossed T s,
but do we want really this applicant to go back
tothe ZBAand do this? | nean right nowPat is
saying hey, he's good wth noving forward wth
the negative declaration here. Wat are we doi ng
her e?

MR GARFALQ | think it's a question
of the interpretation of what rear yard and front
yard are, and | think that shoul d be cl ear.

And, you know, ny question i s whet her
or not they were actually | ooking -- even | ooki ng
at the rear yard for whether or not it needed a
vari ance.

| agree wth you they have a very good
argunent to say, you know, this is not their
fault, this is what the distances are, they've
done what they should do in order to reduce the

nunber of variances that are required. | think
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they have a very good argunent wth the ZBA

My concern here is whether or not the
ZBA properly | ooked at it according to the
definitions or just |ooked at the front yard. |
woul d | ove to have seen their mnutes to see what
they were actually I ooking at, but that's not
sonet hi ng we have because it's not post ed.

MR HART: | don't knowif ny
clarificationis helpful at this tine, but they
| ooked at the wholistic situation of both
properties and both of themwere out of
conformance wth the setback requirenents. They
| ooked at the line that we' re seeking to nove as
our front yard property line. V¢ reduced -- to
your point, the original distance, we wanted to
nove the line. Ve nowreduced it to just really
nake it into conpliance. It's about 16 feet as
opposed to the 30 feet that we initially
proposed, because by noving it that 16 feet it
does put it into conpliance wth the front yard
setback of the 50-foot distance. So it was about
34 and sone change. They basical |y approved
these revised plans to push it into that 50-foot

di stance to conply wth the front yard set back.
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They took the approach of both yards are not in
conformance. |f we nake this nove here, it at

| east puts one of the two properties into
conformance. That was the discussion that was
had at the Zoning Board neeting. Wether that's
hel pful or not | don't know

The bottomline is that the subdi vision
was created back in the early "80s | believe,
late "70s, early "80s. So to that point, | don't
know how we get -- we can't change the di stance
between the houses at this point. | know we
bui It our house about fourteen years ago, you
know Ve worked closely wth the Town at the
tine.

As a property owner | woul d j ust
appreci ate any consi deration that can be gi ven
going forward here. This has been -- thisis
goi ng on two nonths now and costs incurred by us
as wel | between the Zoni ng Board of Appeal s and
the P anning Board respectively. So any
considerations that can be given to nake this
path as snooth as possible for us woul d be
appreciated at this point.

MR TRONDLLITQ | don't see where
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there woul d be a problem The Zoning Board, |'m
sure they | ooked at everything, X Yand Z |If
they blessed it, then so be it.

CHA RVAN BRAND:  That was goi ng to be
ny question. Pat and Jeff, | nean are you both
confortable wth the Zoning Board s determnation
wWth regard to this?

MR BATTISTON: This is Jeff
Battistoni. | think the Zoning Board of Appeal s
probably nade a mstake. Neverthel ess, they have
their decision. The applicant did go there
already. They got a decision that a variance
isn't needed. | think this Board could rely on
t hat .

(HA RVAN BRAND  Anyt hi ng el se on that,
Pat? You re muted, though, Pat.

MR HNES Ve sent themonce and |
don't see the benefit of sendi ng them back.

GHA RVAN BRAND B ahead, St eve.

MR CQARKE |'mconcerned about this
if it goes up for sale at sone point in the
future, that there nay be an issue there.

| woul d suggest that naybe we consi der

giving thema provisional approval tonight and
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ask the Zoning Board of Appeals to offer that
variance -- they're obviously in conpliance wth
that idea -- offer a variance so that when they
go to sell the property at sone point in the
future, it's a clean property.

MR GARFALQ Gan we give themthe
approval wth a requirenent that they go back to
the ZBA and get a variance on that rear yard?
Can we send it back to the ZBAwth a
recommendati on that they approve the variance?
A though that's not sonething we've done in the
past, but this mght be a perfect case where we
refer it wth an indication that we woul d Iike
themto approve it. |s that sonething we can do?

(HA RVAN BRAND  Jeff, could we put in
the approval resol uti on whatever findings the
Zoning Board attorney came up wth in there, and
woul dn't that cover all the bases pretty nuch?

MR BATTISTON: This is Jeff
Battistoni. | think | prepared a resol uti on on
this natter and | referred to the fact that it
had been referred to the ZBA and the ZBA had
rendered their decision that a variance wasn't

necessary. | think that's built into the draft



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

HART CANCSA LOT LINE REVI SI ON 31
resolution that | prepared.

MR CAUCH: |I'msatisfied wth that,
and | think we shoul d nove forward wth that
not i on.

MR LOFARQ | agree. It seens the ZBA
didtheir job. They determned that this was the
best course of action. He admtted that they
worked the lines, they nade what was going to be
best for what they had. So it seens |ike they
di d have a discussion about it. | see no reason
to put themthrough goi ng back to the ZBA

GHA RVAN BRAND  (kay.

MR GARFALQ | would see them
concerned about what's goi ng to happen agai n when
they sell that property in the future, that this
Is going to be a problem and it woul d seemt hat
It would be better for themto clear up this
nmatter now when it's easier, than to try at sone
tine inthe future. | think we can nove this
along wth those two recommendati ons; putting,
one, it as a caveat in the approval and, two,
sending it back to the ZBAwth a request that
t hey approve the vari ance.

MR LFARQ (CGan we do that w thout the
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expense to the honeowner, though?

MR GARFALQ No. They're still going
to have an expense in sending it back to the ZBA

MR CAUCH: | don't understand. |f
you' re going to go back to the ZBA to this
agency, and you' re going to tell themhey, you
didn't do your due diligence correctly and this
IS what we want you to do and this is howyou' re
goingtodoit, | think you re going to, you
know stir up the pot here of other consequences.
| think that if these guys | ooked at it and they
did -- they looked at it, they reviewed it and
It's comng to us, | don't understand why goi ng
back to themand telling themhey, we don't feel
you did your due diligence, that's going to get
us sone really good -- | really don't see it that
way.

Again, the owner, the applicant, he
told us hey, ook, if we could see this process
-- they've been at it for anhile, you can see
this process they' re going through. | don't
think that down the line if they re going to sel
it they're going to say hey, this is out of

conpl i ance and your property is not going to be
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sol d because this is not in conpliance when you
have ot her docunentation that says hey, yes, it
went through the boards and it went through the
systemand there is certain criteria that's not
there, it's grandfathered in. | don't see why
we' re naki ng such an issue, especially goi ng back
and telling anot her branch of governnent right
here, telling themhey, you didn't do your due
diligence and this is what we want you to do.
["I'l tell you, if I was theml| woul dn't take that
so ki ndly.

MR GARFALQ It's a recommendat i on.
| think that what we're telling themis that
their -- our interpretation of the rear yard is

different fromwhat their interpretation of the

rear yard is and that we see this as still being
not in conpliance. | think that's sonething
that's very valid. | hatetodothat. | really

hate to do that, but | think it's sonething that
you' re al nost forced to do.

MR QAKE Mnny, if they go ahead to
sell this property and sonebody cones up wth the
fact it's nonconformng and the Zoni ng Board of

Appeal s has not issued a variance, that coul d be
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areal issueinthe future. They may not be able
tosell it for what they want. As a H anning
Board, we' re supposed to be hel pi ng over cone

t hose i ssues.

MR CAUCH: Jeff, is that correct?
Jeff, you're the lawer, you tell us. If we're
giving thema negative declarati on and we have
paperwork fromthe ZBA saying that hey, we
understand that it's not -- the clarity level is
not where we want it, okay, but sonetines, you
know, we have to see certain things, you know
distorted and we still got to -- you know, |'m
not saying that -- what is the | egal point of
viewright nowif these people go down -- in
twenty years fromnowthey re going to sell this
house? Are there going to be any obstacl es that
this crossroads right nowis going to prevent
themto sell their house? Can you please tell ne
the legal interpretation of that?

MR BATTISTON: This is Jeff
Battistoni again. This lot |ine revision nap
woul d get filed wth the Gounty derk and t hat
woul d i ndi cate approval fromthe F anni ng Boar d.

The resolution refers to the decision of the ZBA
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that a variance wasn't needed. So | woul d not
think that a |l ot ower woul d have a probl em
selling the lot in the future.

MR CAUH: Thank you.

GHA RVAN BRAND  So with that being
said, we do have the resolution prepared. |f you
feel as though it's not adequate, | woul d suggest
probabl y voting no.

That bei ng said, we have the resol ution
of approval for the application of Janes G Hart
Junior and Kathleen M Hart for alot |ine
revision, the resolution of approval by the Town
of Marl borough A anning Board dated February 1,
2021.

Jeff, did you want to revi ew anyt hi ng
el se on that before we go to Jen polls the Board?
MR BATTISTON: This is Jeff
Battistoni. | would sinply say that | triedto

trace the background and the application
thoroughly in that resol ution.

(HA RVAN BRAND  Thank you, Jeff.

Jen, woul d you pol | the Board?

M5 FLYNN  Chai rnan Brand?

GHA RVAN BRAND  Yes.
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FLYNN  Menber
CAUH :  Yes.
FLYNN Menber

LANZETTA  Yes.

FLYNN  Menber
LFARQ  Yes.
FLYNN  Menber
AAKE  Yes.
FLYNN  Menber
GARCFALQ  Yes.
FLYNN  Menber

36
Cauchi ?

Lanzett a?

Lof ar 0?

d arke?

Gar of al 0?

Troncillito?

TROND LLITQ  Yes.

(HA RVAN BRAND  Bobby, yes or no?
MR TROND LLITQ  Yes.

(HA RVAN BRAND  Yes. (kay. W

unani nmously -- there's nothing else wth that,

Jeff? Just the resol ution?
MR BATTISTON: That's correct.
CHA RVAN BRAND Al right. M. Hart

and Ms. Hart,

Canosas and whoever el se was here

for that, you seemto be all set.

MB. HART: Thank you.

MR HART: Thank you very nuch for your

tine.
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MR HNES There's a need to get the
naps down and have themstanped and si gned.
There's a process |eft.

M. HART: I'Il followup wth that.
Thank you.

(Tine noted: 7:55 p.m)

CERTI FI CATI ON

I, MGHELLE CONERQ a Notary Public
for and wthin the Sate of New York, do hereby
certify:

That herei nbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that I amnot
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by narriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this natter.

IN WTNESS WHERECGF, | have hereunt o
set ny hand this 12th day of February 2021.

M GHLLE GONERO
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(HA RVAN BRAND  Next on the agenda we
have Qicchio, Frank and Tina, South
Sreet/Qicchio Lane. |s there soneone for that?

MR MESSINA  Yes. Carnen Messina for
the applicant.

CHA RVAN BRAND  (kay, M. Messi na.

MR MESSSNA Yes. Do you want ne to
give you a brief description?

(HA RVAN BRAND  Yes, pl ease.

MR MESSSNA (kay. Thisis alot line
revi sion between two properties |ocated on
Qicchio Lane. Lot nunber 1 is a 2-acre parcel
owned by Frank and Tina Qicchio. Lot nunber 2
at 62 icchio Lane is owed by Frank QGicchio
and Jeanette Alesci. The project proposes that
| ot nunber 2 transfer approxi mately 3.8 acres --
can you hear ne?

GHA RVAN BRAND  Yes.

MR MESSINA  (kay. Lot nunber 2 to
transfer approximately 3.8 acres to | ot nunber 1,
naking it atotal of 5.83 acres and reducing | ot
nunber 2 to 1.65 acres.

(HA RVAN BRAND | have t he par cel

viewer up. |'mhoping you guys can see that.
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MB. LANZETTA | was hopi ng, Jen, that
you could swtch to the 2016 aeri al .

GHARVWN BRAND | pulled it up.

M5, LANZETTA Do you see over to the
left it says base naps?

GHA RVAN BRAND  (kay.

M5 LANZETTA  Just nove it forward a
little bit. I'msorry. U. Rght there. You
got it.

GHA RVAN BRAND | can zoomin a little
bit nore.

SO we're tal king about these parcels
here; correct?

M5, LANZETTA Gone up. | nean --

MR TRONOLLITQ To the left of the
dri veway.

GHA RVAN BRAND  Thi s one?

MB. LANZETTA No. (one over.

MR TRONDLLITQ The other way. To
the right. This one?

M5 LANZETTA No.  Yeah. Yeah.

MR MESSNA  That's [ ot nunber 1.

CHA RVAN BRAND  Ckay.

MB. LANZETTA Mve it up and you' ||
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see the second lot. Keep going. It's along
lot. Keep going.

(HA RVAN BRAND  Thi s one?

Mb. LANZETTAY At the bottomare the
ot her houses.

(HA RVAN BRAND  (kay. CGomment s or
questions fromthe Board?

M5, LANZETTA  Yeah. | asked if you
woul d put that up because | want to poi nt out
that there are three houses that are not shown
adjacent to the ot |ine change, two of which
also utilize that private road for purposes of
going in and out of their property. Tom Gorcoran
had drawn that to our attention, that there's
concerns about easenents, and right-of-ways, and
nai nt enance, and those kinds of things that we
need to | ook at.

(HA RVAN BRAND  (kay. Pat, | shoul d
have had you go first actually. Can you go
through your comments as wel | ?

MR HNES Yes. S0 ny cooments are
that, again, thisis alot |ine change so you ||
have that streantined process.

The existing utilities aren't shown,
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the water and sewer, for each of the [ots. |'m
just concerned that wth the nassive change in
the size of the lots, we want to nake sure that
the water and sewer stay wth each parcel. They
can be depicted along wth a note on the nap.

The lot wdth. There's a long, narrow
['l'l say flag pole -- the pole of the flag pol e
lot here. | just wanted to know what that w dth
Is. Per Town Law 280- A purposes that can not be
| ess than 15 feet wde. | don't knowif Carnen
can address that.

Then we pi cked up on the buil ding
I nspector's comments regarding the common
driveway access and nai nt enance agreenent shoul d
be required if there is not one at this tine.

MR MESS NA  Carnen Messina for the
applicant. Pat, are you tal king about the strip
that goes fromlot nunber 2 to South Sreet?

MR HNES Yes.

MR MESS NA V¢ nade that 15 feet
wde. Let ne just say that the right-of-way --
when this property was sold it was subject to a
right-of-way. It didn't give a wdth at that
tine but it said that each -- this property
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that's ot nunber 2 shoul d share that driveway
wth the [ots -- it wasn't lots at the tine but
the land to the east. Subsequently on filed nap
nunber 6889, the surveyor said that it was a
15-foot right-of-way shared half by the lots that
we are addressing and the land and lots to the
east. Fank Qicchiotells ne that there is a
lot line agreenent. | didn't check that. He
takes care of that hinself, so --

CHA RVAN BRAND:  Jeff, did you have
anything for this one?

MR BATTISTON: Just two things. |If
I"'mlooking at this nap correctly, there's a new
| ot being drawn very close to the garage back on
lot 2. Does that sound correct?

MB. LANZETTA MM hm.

MR BATTISTON: | think that's
sonething that the buil ding i nspector nentioned
inhis letter, that we just need to confirmthat
lot line would be distant enough fromthe garage.

And then al so --

MR MESS NA  The distance we' ve
| ocated is 15 feet fromthat garage. The new | ot

[ine.
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MB. LANZETTA |Is that an al |l owabl e
setback in that zone?

MR HNES It's an accessory structure
so it would only need to be 10 feet off.

MR BATTISTON: That answers that
quest i on.

MR HNES So Garnen, while we have
you, the water and sewer, do you know where the
wells and septics are for the houses?

MR MESSINA | have located a fire
hydrant on lot number 2. | don't knowif you
see, it's on the | ower southwest corner, fire
hydrant. There is also another fire hydrant. |
thought | located it but | don't seeit on this
plan. |t mght have gotten left off of it.

MR TRONDLLITQ There's a private
road to the west. There's a hydrant all the way
up at the end.

MR MESSNA Yes. It's somewhere. |
located it. | thought | put it on the map but |
don't see it.

MR HNES You re using that as an
indication that they have Town water then. The

only questionis if septic systens are on the
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appropriate |lots.

MR MESS NA  Yes.

GHA RVAN BRAND  So we' |l just want
that on the maps. Rght, Pat?

MR HNES Yes. | wouldtake a note
stating no encroachnents wll be created. That's
fine.

MR MESSSNA Sate that again. You
want to see what the --

MR HNES The septic systens to be
depicted that they're on the lots. |If they can't
be |ocated, that this nap doesn't result in any
encr oachnent s.

MR MESSI NA  (kay.

(HA RVAN BRAND  Any ot her questions or
corments fromthe Board?

MR GARFALQ Yes. n the checkli st,
| temnunber 6, copy of the deed. Do we need
copi es of these deeds for these two properties?

MB. LANZETTA | sawthe deed. | think
that's part of the infornation we have. Isn't
it?

MR MESSNA It was submtted.

MR GARCFALQ If it is, then it should
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be checked.

M5 LANZETTA | read the deeds because
| read about the right-of-way for that 15-foot
area. Sothat's -- those right-of-ways are cl ear
In the deed but we have nothing that tal ks about
those clear properties -- adj acent properties
that are utilizing that right-of-way. V¢ need
nore clarification on that.

MR GARCFALQ Itemnunber 13, which
Is al so not checked, which calls for the nane,
section, lot and bl ock and the acreage of the
adj oi ni ng owners.

Nunber 18 which deals wth the
dedi cation of the road, which woul d be South
Road. Is there 25 feet fromthe center line, and
Is that sonething that we would nornal Iy, for a
lot line, require themto provide?

MR HNES Ve nornally don't do that
for alot line because it's not a subdivision,
whi ch is why we don't have the public hearings
any nore. So we don't do that.

MR MESSNA  Garnen Messina. Let ne
just clarify. There's only one |lot of that

subdivision to the east, filed map nunber 9140.
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Lot nunber 1 is the only lot that borders the
properties we're talking about. It's along --
they have a long, narrowstrip to South Sreet.

MR GARFALQ And is the nane,
section, lot, block and the acreage of the
adj oi ning owners sonething that is really
necessary if we're not going to be having a
publ ic hearing on sonething like this? | would
Inmagine that's one of the things that you woul d
use to notify the adjoining properties.

MR MESSNA For that |ot nunber 1,
filed map 9140, it's tax nap nunber 108. 4-9-20. 1.
It's located on the map back by | ot nunber 2.

MR GARCFALQ | think the nane,
section, lot -- section, block and |ot are on
nost -- for nost of the adjoining properties. |
don't knowif it's all of themor not. GCertainly
there's sone of them The acreage is not there.
| don't knowif that's something that we really
need to have since we're not having a public
hear i ng.

MB. LANZETTA |If you go back to that
aerial on the tax map parcel viewer, you wll see

that there's -- when | pulled up the nanes of the
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peopl e who live in those houses, they are not all
the same nanes as are on this nap.

MR MESSINA  You're correct. Those
ot her houses have the right to use half of the
properties that we're tal king about on our
project. They don't -- they do not border our
properties. The strip -- lot nunber 1 of that
filed map 9140, | believe, owns a strip of |and
that's 25 feet wde, goes all the way to South
Sreet, and that's what borders our property.
That's why you won't see any tax nap nunbers for
the other Iots even though they have the right to
use that driveway that exists today.

MB. LANZETTA  Wsually for a
subdi vi sion we require anything wthin 200 feet
to be shown on the map. MNow, even though we' ve
been trying to |l essen the requirenents for the
lot line changes, in this case | think those two
houses, because of the fact that they do utilize
that private road, should be taken into account.
V¢ woul dn't have known that, that those houses
are even there or utilizing that road, if we
didn't -- if the zoning enforcenent officer

hadn't called that to our attention. $So, you
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know |'mreally concerned about those properties
and the fact that they' re utilizing that road
that is part of this lot |ine change because how
do we get clarification -- suppose it gets sold
and sonebody decides that they don't want to | et
those people utilize that property any nore? |
don't know what kind of arrangenent you have wth
those people that are using that.

MR MESSSNA  WlIl, they have a deed
that says that they have the right to use that
strip. Qur project is alot line revision which
does nothing to any of the adjacent properties.

MR HNES It won't change any of the
rights that they currently have.

M5 LANZETTA  How do we know what
rights they have, because we're not seeing that
reflected in the deed that we have revi ewed for
this lot |ine change?

MR HNES | guess the answer that
Carnen is trying to say is this lot |ine doesn't
give themor take away fromthem anythi ng that
they had or didn't have.

MB. LANZETTA Wl |I'mjust -- |

t hought we' re supposed to see the deed for these
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two lots, the easenent, the right-of-way to
utilize that.

MR HNES The Board certainly has the
right to ask for that, yes.

M5 LANZETTA |'ve seen it. That's
pertinent to those two particular lots. [|'mjust
confused where our responsibility is to find out
how t hose ot her people are utilizing that
right-of-way when it's not in the deeds that we
have in our -- you know, for to us review Hw
do we, you know --

MR MESSNA | mght clarify. This
proj ect doesn't change -- as Pat nentioned,
doesn't change. They' ve been using t hat
right-of-way and they wll continue to use that
right-of-way. W didn't change it. Ve didn't
block themfromusing it. Wat they did before,
they will continue to do. They have the right to
use that right-of-way, as stated in the deed,
that is ot nunber 2 on our project. You saw
that together wth the right-of -way.

ME. LANZETTA | didn't see their right
toutilizeit, though, inthat deed. 1'Il go
back and | ook, but | didn't --
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MR MESSINA VIl let ne just clarify.
That exception, that subject to the right-of-way,
was for the -- there was one bi g pi ece of
property, the property we're doing and the
property to the east. They sold a portion to
Qicchio and they retained the right to use that
driveway that existed between -- long -- way back
when. | forget the date onit. It was a long
tine ago. Sothat's howthey get their right to
use that. They've been using it wthout any
probl ens, and they' |l continue to use it, because
our project doesn't change anythi ng about that.

CHA RVAN BRAND  Jeff, is there a way
to clear this up?

MR BATTISTON: | believe M. Qicchio
-- M. Mssina said before that there was a

private road nai ntenance agreenent and that M.

Qicchio had it. |Is that correct?

MR MESSNA  WVlIl, | didn't see it but
he told ne there was. |'mgoing to give you that
caveat .

MR BATTISTON: Can you ask himto
supply a copy so that | can ook at it?

MR MESSINA | wil.
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MR BATTISTON: (kay.

MR GARFALQ Part of that question is
Is that on file wth the Gunty derk's office?
Hopeful Iy you can take a | ook at that.

MR MESSNA | don't -- let ne just
say this about the nai ntenance agreenent.
Wiet her there is one or there isn't one, what
exists today wll exist tonorrowif we get this
approved. For the lot line revision we did not
change the location of the driveway, we did not
change the | ocation of the outer boundary of the

property. So what exists today w il exist

t onor r ow.

CHA RVAN BRAND  Jeff?

MR BATTISTON: | think M. Messina is
probably right about that. | would prefer to

| ook at these deeds and that private road
nai nt enance agreenent, if it exists.

(HA RVAN BRAND  (kay. And then with
-- if thereis aprivate road -- if there' s not
one, then what?

MR CAUH: Get one.

MR BATTISTON: |I'mlooking at the | ot

line revision map. It |ooks as though they' re
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renoving one line, creating a new one, and that
they won't be affecting any existing easenent for
access. | would still rather just | ook at deeds
and see how an easenent mght be described init,
whet her there's a netes and bounds description of
it or whether it sinply referred to an existing
gravel drive. So | would like to ook at sone
t hi ngs here.

GHA RVAN BRAND  (kay.

MR MESSSNA Let ne clarify. | nean
in the deed that we described for |ot nunber 2,
inthat description there is a provision for the
sharing of that right-of-way. Al it nentions is
a gravel drive. It doesn't give you any
dinensions. It says where it exists at the tine.
It apparently was there when they sol d that
property to the Qicchios. Ve |located the
driveway to showwhere it is. Based on that we
| ocated the property lines to show where that is
inrelationship to the gravel drive. So | nean
we're not changing anything. | don't know-- if
there isn't a nai ntenance agreenent, then they're
not required to have one because we're not

changing anything is ny point. You know, | don't
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know how | can say it otherw se.

GHA RVAN BRAND: | under st and.

MR BATTISTON: This is Jeff
Battistoni. Wat | had attached to the
application are two pages froma deed. | don't
think | have the whole deed. | would like to see
the whole deed. It looks |ike a schedul e A that
contains a property description, and then it says
together wth and subject to the right of al
parties hereto to use the existing roadway or
driveway | eading fromAfrican Lane --

MR MESSNA  Wichis South Street.

MR BATTISTON: -- which lies partly
on the | and hereby conveyed. Mybe you fol | owed
all of what's in that deed but |1'd rather see the
whol e deed. And the sane thing, if thereis a
private road nai ntenance agreenent, |1'd like to
see it.

MB. LANZETTA  Yeah. |t does say so
long as the said parties of the first part shall
own and personal |y occupy the premses on the
opposite side of the roadway. They do tal k about
the strip being 15 feet wde. So it doesn't --

yeah. It's not clear to ne.
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GHA RVAN BRANDT  Can we do this: Hw
about M. Messina, you provide M. Batti stoni
wth the information that he wants so that he can
reviewthat for our next neeting. |f everything
| ooks to be in order, we can proceed fromt here.

MR MESSNA  (kay. Let ne just
clarify what you want. A deed for the property
-- the (icchio property?

MR BATTISTON: [|'mgoing to say yes.
Again, there's a partial copy of a deed attached
tothe application. 1'd like to see the whol e
thing so |l can verify what it's for. And if
there is a private road nai nt enance agreenent,
I'd like to see it.

MR MESSSNA  Wll you ve got to
renenber, this happened -- let ne see. | don't
renenber the date. It was a long tinme ago
because it was called African Lane and it hasn't
been called that for probably seventy years.

MR TROND LLITQ The horse and buggy
days.

MR MESSINA  (orrect. And so this
description that's schedul e A that you saw there,

that description covers the total property that
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we're involved with today. They have
subsequent |y, since that deed, had a coupl e of
subdi visions and they nade a fewlots. This deed
that you see enconpasses all the properties that
areinthis application. Wen that deed was sol d
tothe Qicchios, it was sold by the peopl e who
owned the property nowthat's to the east, and
they retained that right-of-way -- that
right-of-way as it existed at the tine. Like |
said, they didn't give any indication of any
di nensions. S0 you can see on the nap that the
property line in nmany places goes down the mdd e
of that driveway, and of course over tine it's
probably changed a little bit. Sonetines you see
it off to the east back by ot nunber 2. | don't
see what a nai ntenance agreenent has to do wth
this application because we're not inpacting
anybody other than the properties that we are --
that are owned by the applicants.

MR BATTISTON: This is Jeff
Battistoni again. |'mgoing to read sone
| anguage fromthat description which | just read
before. It says, "Together wth and subject to

the right of all parties hereto to use the
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exi sting roadway or driveway | eading fromAfrican
Lane." | don't knowwho all parties hereto are,
and | didn't know what African Lane was. Sorry.

MR MESS NA | understand.

MR BATTISTON: It just seens that
|'ve got a part of a deed here. You nmay know the
things about this, M. Messina, but | don't from
| ooki ng at what's here.

MR MESSNA | can understand that.

V¢ want to ascertain -- | nean, like | said,

they' ve used that right-of-way. They use it
today. They'll use it tonorrow The nai nt enance
agreenent, | don't know howthat would fall into
this project.

MR BATTISTON: Ask M. Qicchioif he
has it, nunber one. It nay be a docunent that's
on filewth the Uster Gounty derk. Ask himif
he has it and supply a copy to ne.

MR MESS NA  Ckay.

MR BATTISTON: | don't think there's
any big delay. | can have an answer by next
neet i ng.

MR MESS NA  Ckay.

GHA RVAN BRAND Al right.
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MR GARFALQ he nore thing. Item
nunber 43 which reads, "After approval is given
by the H anning Board, the Buil di ng Depart nent
needs to be contacted for further guidance." |
think normal ly we put that on as a note on the
plan. | don't knowas if that is required.

Maybe we can waive that and they can fill initem
43. Is that sonething that's really necessary to
add on to this plan as a note?

Al RVAN BRAND,  Jeff and/or Pat on

t hat ?

MR HNES & ahead, Jeff.

MR BATTISTON: | don't think it needs
to be added to the plan as a note. | neanin a

sense it doesn't say much that's definite. It
says, "After final approval is given by the

M anning Board, the Building Departnent needs to
be contacted for further guidance." That's
pretty nebul ous.

MR GARFALQ For alot line can we
just let themanswer not applicable and just kind
of waive that?

MR BATTISTON: |'mfine wth that.

MR GARFALQ And finally, the
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checkl i st needs to be stanped.

MR MESSINA  Ckay.

GHA RVAN BRAND  (kay.

MR MESSINA  Thank you.

(HA RVAN BRAND  Thank you, M.
Messina. V@' Il see you at the next neeting.

MR MESSINA  (kay. Howdo | get that
-- just when | get that deed, give it to Jen
and/or should | sonehow get it to --

CHA RVAN BRAND  You can give it to Jen
and she'll put it inthe file. Ve can get it to
Jeff that way.

MR MESSINA (kay. Thanks.

MR BATTISTON: Thank you.

GHA RVAN BRAND  Thank you.

(Tine noted: 8:20 p.m)
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CHA RVAN BRAND | bel i eve, M.
Troncillito, you had sonething you wanted to
bring before the Board this evening.

MR TRONDOLLITQ Yes. Pat, 1'dIlike
you to listen in on that because | think your
comments are goi ng to be encouragi ng here.

Both fire chiefs spoke to ne, the fire
chief of Marlborough, the fire chief of MIton.

I n Marl borough we have 21 Knox Boxes -- over 21
Knox Boxes. MIlton has a handful. Tormy Gorcoran
was in favor of having sonething put on the
checklist for new commercial construction only.
New commerci al construction, to nake sure that
the Knox Boxes are put on the buildings. That
was a request fromboth fire chiefs.

If nobody is famliar wth what they
are, | started this programnany years ago when |
was chief. Wen you get an autonatic al armat
2:00 in the norning and you' re standing there

wai ting for sonebody to showup wth a key, it's
very frustrating because you have to get in the
building to see if anything is happeni ng. Just

because you don't see snoke on the outside

doesn't nean there isn't sonething on the inside.
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Wiat | al ways recommended i s when t hey
doinstall them install themto their burglar
al armsystemso when the Knox Box is opened, the
burgl ar al armgoes off and the police show up.
Ve still always call the police. |If there's
not hi ng show ng and we've got to go in the
bui I ding, we always call the police to be there
al so.

Pat, | don't knowif this is sonething
that can be put on a commerci al checkli st.

MR HNES Ve can ask for it as a
cooment. It's not in your code right now The
authority having jurisdiction, the Building
Departnent, certainly can require it.

M/ departnent utilizes themas well. |
always tell the applicants that the Knox Box is a
| ot cheaper than their door, because we do have
other nethods of getting in their buildings.

MR TRONOLLITQ W' ve taken a few
doors. After we've taken a few doors they put
t he Knox Box in.

MR HNES They usual ly put the Knox
Box in. Qorrect.

MR TRONDLLITQ Here's the question.
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This went before the Town Board and didn't go
anypl ace. Wat is our next -- howdo we do this
now? Do we just rely on Tommy?

MR HNES That's typically where it
cones from That's not in the code. Again,
you' re an admnistrative review board. You check
the boxes on the code. | think Tomy's office,
being in the building code, takes the authority
having jurisdiction. Heis, in your Town, the
authority having jurisdiction and can require
that. It nakes sense. Like | just said, doors
are expensive. FHrefighters certainly have a
naster key.

GHA RVAN BRAND CGan we put that in the
comments for all new commercial things so that
the applicants are aware of it?

MR HNES Yes, wecan. Nornally |
put in for conmercial comments fromthe
jurisdictional fire departnent. That can al ways
be a fire departnent cooment as well. You want
to nmake sure -- you know there are ot her
proprietary products. Knox Box is the nost
popul ar one. V¢ want to nake sure if that's the

one they use, that's --
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MR TRONO LLITQ Just to nake peopl e
aware, the keys that open themare control |l ed by
the chief officers. They have themin their
vehi cl es.

MR HNES Yes.

MR TRONOLLITQ Like | said, we've
got many of themand they have saved a | ot of
doors and they' ve hel ped us out trenendously.

GHARVAN BRAND Geat. V' Il include
that in the cooments section for all new
commer ci al devel opnent, and then hopeful ly --

MR HNES Mst commercial devel opers
are famliar wth them They're a $400 item

MR GARFALQ Is there a generic nane
for these that | could add to the checklist?

MR HNES They're | ock boxes.
They're typically call ed Knox Boxes because
that's the nost popul ar brand. There's Central
Lock. There's other brands. Knox Box is kind of
what everyone calls themregard ess of the
manuf act urer .

MR TRONDLLITQ Each fire depart nent
has its own code so sonebody from Ti nbukt o

couldn't get into them
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MR HNES |If the departnent uses Knox
Boxes, then they use Knox Boxes. You can't put a
Central Lock Box in and have a key to Knox Boxes.
Ohce the departnent deci des which one they're
using, that's the one.

MR GARCFALQ Is that the one you' re
usi ng?

MR HNES That's the one | use in ny
departnent as well. It's the nost conmon.

MR GARCFALQ I n Marl borough and
MIton?

MR TROND LLITQ Marl borough and
MIton are using the sane one. Janes, |I'll send
you the informati on because they don't do forns
anynore. They do everything online. I'll send
it to you and you can see all the infornation
t here.

MR HNES It's all very well
controlled. In ny departnent the chiefs have
keys, and there's also kind of a sword in the
stone process in the trucks where the key can be
rel eased renotely. No one can take it and use
it.

MR GARCFALQ | saw your comments on
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the site plan application. | wll take a | ook at
those and see if | can nake sone nodifications to
bring those in line wth your comments.

MR HNES They're just suggestions.
Yup.

MR GARFALQ And there was a revision
to the application portion of it. | wll send
you that al so. The nain change was we added in
the e-mail requirenent, that that be provided for
t he prof essi onal s.

MR HNES That's a great way to
communi cate wth them as well as to get comnments
back and forth.

CHA RVAN BRAND:  Jeff, did you have an
opportunity to reviewthat as wel | ?

MR BATTISTON: iy briefly. | just
saw Pat's comment. M question -- one question |
have is is the checklist neant as an initial form
for an applicant and the P anning Board to | ook
at or isit updated as you go throughout the
revi ew process for an application?

MB. LANZETTA It's initial | think.

GHA RVAN BRAND  Yeah.

MR HNES That's one of the comments
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| had. There seens to be -- we took the concept
plan and we took the site plan detail and put
themall in one checklist. | think we shoul d
take a look at that because sone of the
information is redundant. |t asks for very
detailed information, the site plan, the concept
plan generic. Take a |ook at ny comments agai n.
| know you all just got themtoday.

(HA RVAN BRAND  (kay. Anything el se
on that, or anything el se fromthe Board before
we conclude and go to, M. Mnnieis all | have
witten down here. Anything el se?

(No response.)

GHA RVAN BRAND  Ckay.

(Tine noted: 8:40 p.m)
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